APPLETON WITH EATON PARISH COUNCIL

c/o 26 Eaton Village, Eaton, Oxfordshire OX13 5PR E-mail: parishclerk.appletonwitheaton@gmail.com www.appleton-eaton.org

Minutes of the Leisure and Recreation Committee of the Parish Council at the Village Hall Monday, 19th July 2021 7:00 pm

Issued by Allison Leigh (Clerk)

Present: Chairman John Adams (JA), Sara Withers (SW), Roger Gilkes (RG), Mary Carey (MC), Neil Woodley (NW) and Allison Leigh (AL) (Parish Clerk)

	Description	Action/outcome
21/1	Apologies for absence	Nicki Clarke, Rik Hopgood (RH), Hjalmar Blomerus (HB) were not in attendance. The Committee asked AL to email HB to see if he plans to remain on the Committee.
21/2	Declarations of Interest	None
21/3	Public questions and statements	No members of the public were in attendance.
21/4	Signing of the minutes: To authorise the signing of the minutes of the 15 th March 2021 meeting as a true record	The minutes of the 15 th March 2021 were approved and signed.
21/5	Matters Arising	 JA reported he has been in discussions about the bench at the sportsfield. AL reported the defibrillator has been installed and is registered with the ambulance service. The table tennis table was discussed during agenda item 21/7. JA will speak to AH Cornish about the ploughing of the field next to Jubilee Park in future. RG reported that the grass cutting at the sportsfield is going well. AL reported she has had a few responses about the fitness equipment moving to the sportsfield. JA will ask RH about how difficult it would be to move the remaining 2 pieces of equipment AL will put a notice in the Advertiser about the need to remove the equipment, the cost to remove the equipment is high and the use doesn't justify the cost based on the response received. She will also ask if anyone would like to have these pieces of equipment. RG reported that some metal has been removed from the sportsfield, but that some remains. The Committee agreed to leave the extra bits there at the moment. NW reported that he will send an invoice to the Cricket Club from last year and for this year.

21/6	Pavilion/Sportsfield: To discuss any matters arising with regards to the Pavilion and Sportsfield • CCTV at the Pavilion	The Committee decided not to formally pursue CCTV at the sportsfield.
21/7	Jubilee Park: To discuss any matters arising with regards to Jubilee Park Table tennis table Event for August Bank Holiday	 SW reported that she will be stepping down as the liaison representative of the Friends of Jubilee Park to the Parish Council. She will advise of the new representative once one has been established. Table Tennis Table: The Committee discussed the replacement table and resolved to purchase a sturdier table for £1750. The amount which has been recovered from the insurance company is £625 and there is a reserve from the table tennis grant of £280.56 leaving a difference of £844.44 Event for August Bank Holiday: SW reported that monies raised at the event for the August Bank Holiday will go towards new play equipment for young children.
21/8	Miscellaneous: To receive any matters for consideration at next Parish Council or L&R meeting	NW reported that there will be no football next season. NW will work on a noticeboard NW reported the scouts will pay £10 per session during term time.
21/9	Date of next meeting: To confirm 20 th September 2021 as the next meeting date with the location TBD.	The next meeting date will be on Monday the 20 th September 2021. The location is the sports pavilion.